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Barry Becker

From: Barry Becker

Sent:  Thursday, July 10, 2008 8:06 AM
To: Greg Bergeron

Subject: RE: Increase and renewatl

From: Greg Bergeron

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 8:05 AM
To: Barry Becker

Subject: RE: Increase and renewal

Hi Barry:

| talked with Terry Goodwin with Big Tex a couple of days ago. He is in the same boat as the rest of us concerning Asphalt
prices,

We need to go ahead and grant his request so we can proceed with the Seal Coating Contract.

Thanks, Greg

From: Barry Becker

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 2:59 PM
To: Greg Bergeron

Subject: Increase and renewal

Increase for Big Tex paving and renewal of contract.

Let me know if you agree with the 24% increase. | will have it on Tuesday's agenda if you do.

Thank You,

Eari:y Becker

Assistant Purchasing Agent
Williamson County

Phone (512) 943-1607

Fax (512) 943-1575

7/10/2008
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M. Teiry Goodwin
Big Tex Paving

Dear lerry
Due o asphali prives increasing dramarleaily, vour price on AC-5 or AC- 1) this summee for Williamson

County will be $1.70 gallgn FOB Corpus Chrisui. If prices condnue o increase VOU May sce more
incrcascs in the near fture,

) you have ay questions, fecl free o give me a zall. Sgain we appreciate vour business.

Sincgrely o e T
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ohnie Goadma
Valero Murkeling & Suppiy
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